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James J. Hill, Esq-., 5 \%
St . Paul, Minn. \ 0
Dear Mr. Hill: Q %O

As indicated in mg gerr I‘ today, I leave for
Palm Beach, Fla . tomorrow eveni \ BO much needed rest.
As inﬂicnteﬂ ir ommunications I have

oth

completed the geattle & Norghe: 1nﬂ€§;ct1u., and we believe that
we have p"'BVBrlted the C. J §\with e, although that, of course,
is unecertain. We baliev postooned a.t least fon
sometime tao come. IT jcggzom New York the latte r vart of
March, we can then talg hole pacific Coast Co. sitnation.
I am at present so t the Directors wlll I helieve follow
any suggestions T e concerning; the property.

’I‘h} ~r‘ticular news in New York. The
great storm has af ect :smess considerably, snd as I have no

large transactions onc\ d at present, I shall, asg stated, go
away for a short t.l@ As you know the only rest or change of
ai» that I have h Yor over a year was the trip to the Pacific
Coast last year, ! I need a Tew weeks of rest from the turmoils
here .

From present indications money will be & drug in
New York and throughout the country for the next year to come, and
large amounts of gold will come to this country from Europe, unless
they borrow money from us to retain their coin.

Yours fTaithf g P
- ' /)
,/dbmw N
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James J . Hill, Esq
St. Paul, Minn.
Dear M. Hill:

Referring to your telegram of the 10th. inst.,
authorizing me to purchase Seattl & Northern R'y. Qa\Tfrom the
Pacific Coast Co., T have today closed the
meeting of the Board of Directors of the
resolutions authorizing the officars of
necessary papers were unanimously pas
consumnated . The name of the nurch: % disclosed, but it is
generally understood that a perso§ the iploy of the Manhattan

Trust Co., by the name of John K oran the purchaser on

behalf of other persons, or Com . The price which

the Great Northern R'v. Co. wiX Yhay ﬂg the property is $450,000
for 50,000 shares of S. & NaR!Y. ,@ tock. This stock represents
the entire property, rolling togka% rtaih undivided interest in
lots in Anacortes, as wellais r state in other places. The sald
50,000 shares of stock : now\%\depos it with the Manhattan Trust

Co. as a portion of ¢t ecu Tor the bonded debt of the
pacifiec Coast Co .

As §§Zh as ain p pers which were forwarded
vesterday alfternoo

1t Seattle, are signe retuﬂned to our attorneys, and as soon
as "”tdin resolutio 2:% & passed by the Board of Directors of the
Seattle & Norther l ) adjustin;; the anccounts between the two
Companies, and ¢Q ol Sdlﬂ resolutions, together with other
papers are recel hy our dbunrue"s, the necessary certificates
will be presented to the Manhattan Trust Co., and upon the receipt
of #450,000 the latter will deliver the entire capital stock (being
all t’“v securities issued against the said 5. & N. R'v. Co.) to
Mr. E. T. Wichols, or his representative, and the pacific Coast Co.
hag undertaken by resolution to turn the S. & N. R'y. Co. over to
the purchaser free from all debt and incumberances.

The S. & N. R'y. Co. on its part will release to the
Pacific Coast Co. any and all book accounts or clalms which may
appear on their books; in other words, a settlement of accounts
between the Companies has been arranged for, and, as stated, as
soon as the papers are received here, the monsy will be paid, the
transaction closed, and the s tock can be transfarred by Mr. E. T.
Wichols to any person or persons that vou may direet. Kindly
in triuct him in the matter. G

The . N..R'y. Co. will be to no expense in this
maute“, except one per cent to be pald to Jno. I. Waterbury, or
John Halloran .

éb . m””@ll President, Pacifie Coast Co.

I have a-ranged with Mr. E. T. Wichols that this



endg. J. O« HE31L:

amount (54500) shall be pald after completion and delivery of the
stock.

I have made an arrangement between Mr. E, T. Nichols
and the Chase pational Bank to have the latter institution furnish
Mr. N. with $450,000 to make payment for this purchase, on the same
terms as the money advanced on the Wripght & Davis transaction; to=wit
we will take over a proper amount ol four per cent sterling bonds
lying here, subject to Mr. Nichols' order, charging four per cent
interest while the money is used, and one-half of one per cent
commission on the transaction.

I am evj pleased to put this matter through for our
Company . The property has been bought ascheanly as possiblae. No
person, Tirm, or corporation, has made any profit Ln it, except
the commission of one per cent, which it 18cesge to pay
under the circumnstances. ﬁli ®

I have telegraphed you ag Qo lowG,\?hich is hereby
confirmed :

"Have closed Seattle & No ﬁzf and arranged with
"sichols to pay for sameQ Sdf&NF ner and upon same
"terms as Wright and s tranZz tion. Entire 50,000

"shares Seattle & Hor (5_ e released from Trust
"Co. and Torwarded o ab March first . This
"represents all t} P op of the Company, and we

"have made agreeme hq%a debts will be paid.
"Transaction ne not 1qclosed for sometime.
"Farrell as P denddand others will remain in charge,
"keeping ac s ;2*5 ate.”

ou @orn s\'na\sfe advised Mr. J. D. Parrell to
forward his resignadion (%Eether with those of other officers and
directors connected wi he S. & N. property to this City, and

same will be turned to Mr. E. T. Nichols with other mecurities.
Up to this time W losure has heen made concerning the

purchase. I am Qi med that Mr. Xellen has obtained some
informztion cone ng the proposed sale, but, up to this time,

none of the members of our Board are acquainted with the real
parties in interest .

In order that the real parties may not be disclosed
I have written Mr . Farrell to retain chﬂr @ of the property
until he hears from the real owner of the Pcmp ny, keeping
separate accounts on and after March first, providad he recelves a
telegram that the money has been paid on or before that date, md
I see no reason why it should not be paid at that time. Unless
some of our Triends hav in;ormed Mry. ?arrell, he* Jet aw,
of the real purchaser . b« Irdl gont Hatn 2oy o ﬂ'~ /?“"‘
Yoqu Talt?
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James J . Hill, Esq.,
St. Paul, Minn.
Dear My . Hill:

Abont noon today I telegra &@ VGK@%.OI]_O'WS.

"Coster and Mellen will clos ,we viorrow with
"C.J.Smith to parallsl Co et Sound RR, and
"build cut-off through t a e\ less pacific Coast
"Co. can offer some Ilnduge? .ent Understand Coster and
"mellen will buy all 13 of the Pneific Coast Co.,
"yiz: Columbia é& Pug% ou \ d Port Townsend & Southern
"if we will qell e hL gestad selling one-h
ninterest in ("olw et Sound to protect our

"some members ou rd may desire to sell entire

"road and r trackage agreement for our coal

"pusiness .wes@' my suggestions ? Answer quick."
X‘ol 0& is a copy of a messapge sent by me to

Mr. T. Jefferson Cool@ge, Jr. Boston, today:

"coal mines andemay Q y reach a point where

Mfesse¢ &:eivad. I am satisfied Coster and Mellen

"are oX™aring to close trade with other people tomorrow.
"gimpson will see Mellen but your influence 1s greater
"with Morgan's people and Mellen than any one in our
"Company . Ve should sell Northern Pacific fromny
"standpoint one-half interest in fee of the railroad
"nroperty they need. Fverything possible should be

"done to prevent paralleling this line. Please call

"up Coster at once and ask him not to make agreement to
"parallel our property, and tell him, if you think best,
"that we are prepared to sell one-half of that particular
"railway that Northern Pacific could use, and would

"sell it all except for our coal interests, which we
"must protect; also please talk with or telegraph
"mellen at once. Matter requlres immediate attention.
"Meantime we will have Simpson work from this end ."



2nd. J. J. Hill:

These telsgrams explain themselves . Col. Lamont is
looking after the matter very closely, and agrees with me that the
best plan to pursue is to have Xr. Coolidge handle the situation
at present, and enter into negotiations which we hope may last for
some weeks. In other words, we hope to delay the closing of a
transaction between the Northern Pacific amg—reay@, dth and
Guerin, until we can determine upon t@@\t ccn@ to pursue. Col

Lamont informed me that Mr. Mellen ?

il purchase all of
st C'%.\ For obvious reasons
*

the railways owned by the Paicifip%:r
Col. Lamont did not know who hxe\\nwclq\ d the Seattle & Northern
RR, and as it happened that%:’tlid 559 attend the last meeting of
our Board, he was not a\@% thae%’le transaction hal been closed
until this afternoon @ie, s@ver, has made no comment on the

matter. As I undeétand& situation, Mr. ¥Mellen is prepared to

take the Port Townsen@ operty as well as the Columbia & Puget

*

Sound property . $,{ou are doubtless aware, the C. & P. S. Co.
0

gave the Pacific ast Co. upwards of 3132,000 in earnings last
vear, and I assume that it has a very conslderable value on

account of its terminals, etc. I write you this in order that
you may be informed of the situation, which I think 1s in better

shape tonight that it was this morning.

Yours falthfullys, » '
/ /
P-5- / 77
Tel, of to day is received. I concur in - m///,ﬂz. JL-

bat but Mellen will not buy Port T.prop
;nfesgogesagtsuthe C.& P*S. pro erty and I dgub% if he will agree to take
a half interest. ¥y only hope is that the matter has been hung up for a time

but of this I am not certain.





